

ADV Part II: Firm Brochure December 31, 2014

This brochure provides information about the qualifications and business practices of Winslow Asset Management, Inc. If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at 216.360.4700 or info@winslowasset.com. The information in this brochure has not been approved or verified by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission or by any state securities authority.

Additional information about Winslow Asset Management is also available on the SEC's Website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Winslow Asset Management is a registered investment adviser. Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level of skill or training.

3333 RICHMOND ROAD • SUITE 180 • BEACHWOOD, OHIO • 44122 PHONE: 216.360.4700 • FAX: 216.360.4710 www.winslowasset.com

Material Changes

Since the most recent Form ADV filing, dated 12/31/13, we updated our wrap fee disclosure statement.

Regan M. Cellura has been named Chief Compliance Officer, replacing Susan F. Akers.

Table of Contents

<u>Pa</u>	ge
Advisory Business	
Fees and Compensation5	
Performance-Based Fees and Side-By-Side Management	
Types of Clients6	
Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss6	
Disciplinary Information	
Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations	
Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading	
Brokerage Practices	
Review of Accounts)
Client Referrals and Other Compensation	
Custody11	
Investment Discretion	
Voting Client Securities)
Financial Information	2
Brochure Supplement: Supervised Persons	ļ

Advisory Business

Winslow Asset Management was established in 1992. We provide investment advisory services to institutional and individual clients. All accounts are separately managed.

Winslow is a long only equity and fixed income manager. Our products include All-Cap Core Equity, Small Cap Core Equity and Balanced portfolios. Individual accounts are tailored to the clients' needs through asset allocation. Tax status of fixed income instruments and capital gains are taken into consideration when appropriate. We have discretionary investment agreements with most of our clients. Tactical investment decisions are made without prior consultation with the client, but within defined guidelines or policies. A small number of our accounts are non-discretionary. While we maintain discretionary investment agreements for the majority of our accounts, clients may impose restrictions on investing in certain securities or types of securities.

A small number of our clients participate in wrap fee programs with their custodian. There is no difference in the way we manage these accounts compared to our typical accounts. We direct trades in these accounts to the custodian (program sponsor) for execution as part of the wrap fee. In the instances of bond purchases, particularly new issues, we may "step out" by executing trades at another broker, and that client may incur additional charges when the trade is stepped out. Winslow does not receive a portion of the wrap fee from any plan sponsor.

Gerald Goldberg is the principal owner of the firm. Kara Lewis, Christopher Muirhead, Jeff Travis and Timothy Goldberg own minority interests.

As of December 31, 2014, discretionary assets total \$675 Million for 128 clients, and non-discretionary assets total \$57 Million for 2 clients. Total assets managed are \$732 Million for 130 clients.

Fees and Compensation

Winslow's management fees are calculated as a percentage of assets under management, or in some cases, are a fixed fee. The fee schedule is as follows:

1% up to \$1 Million 0.75% \$1 Million to \$5 Million Negotiable over \$5 Million

Fees may be negotiable where special circumstances warrant. Fees are charged quarterly in advance and are based upon market value of the securities under supervision. Advisory fees paid are automatically refundable pro-rata in the event the advisory agreement is terminated prior to the end of the period for which fees are paid, provided the amount due to the client is greater than \$25. If a regularly scheduled fee audit calls for a revision, the adjustment will be applied in the client's next scheduled bill. Fee revisions under \$5 will be waived. Investment advisory contracts with Winslow shall be terminable by the client upon reasonable notice.

Winslow deducts fees from client accounts or they may be billed directly, upon request.

Winslow may purchase mutual funds in special circumstances to provide additional investment exposure beyond the expertise of our investment professionals. In these circumstances, clients may pay two layers of fees, Winslow's fee set forth in the client agreement, and the internal management fee of the mutual fund.

Clients may be charged custodial fees depending on the bank or brokerage firm they choose to hold their assets. Winslow recommends clients use Fidelity Investments or Schwab Institutional, which charge no custodial fees and minimal transaction costs. Please refer to page 9 for information on brokerage.

Performance-Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management

Winslow does not accept performance based fees and does not engage in side-by-side management.

Types of Clients

Winslow's clients include Taft-Hartley Plans, Public Funds, Corporate Profit Sharing Plans, Endowment Funds and Individuals (both taxable and non-taxable accounts). The minimum value of assets for starting an account is \$2,000,000 for institutions and \$1,000,000 for individuals. We have accepted a lesser minimum, on occasion, when an account is part of a larger relationship or a referral from an existing client.

Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies & Risk of Loss

Winslow invests in publicly traded equity and fixed income securities. We purchase small, mid and large cap stocks, as well as corporate, municipal and government bonds. We utilize qualitative, quantitative and technical analysis in evaluating securities. We gather information to evaluate securities from meetings with corporate management, press releases, conference calls, SEC filings, financial newspapers and magazines, industry sources and Wall Street research materials.

Investing in securities involves risk of loss that clients should be prepared to bear. Winslow's All Cap Core Equity strategy involves overall stock market and individual security risk. Winslow's Small Cap Core Equity strategy involves similar risks as the All Cap Core strategy, but may be more volatile due to higher concentration and less diversification. Winslow's Balanced strategy includes an equity portion equivalent to the All Cap Core portfolio, as well as fixed income investments. The nature of the fixed income is determined by the tax status of the account. While Winslow invests primarily in investment grade bonds, risks involved in the portion of the portfolio include market, interest rate and credit risk. Winslow's approach involves characteristically low turnover.

Disciplinary Information

There are no legal or disciplinary events involving Winslow or any of its investment professionals.

Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations

Neither Winslow, nor any of its investment professionals, are registered as or have an application pending to register as a broker-dealer or a registered representative of a broker-dealer.

Neither Winslow, nor any of its investment professionals, are registered as or have an application pending to register as a futures commission merchant, commodity pool operator, a commodity trading advisor or have an association with the foregoing entities.

Winslow does not recommend or select other investment advisers for our clients.

Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading

Winslow takes issues of regulatory compliance, fiduciary responsibility and public trust seriously. We seek the highest standards of ethics and conduct in all of our business relationships. Winslow's Code of Ethics has been adopted pursuant to SEC rule 204A-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 with the objectives of deterring wrongdoing and 1) promoting compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations, 2) providing standards of honest and ethical conduct, including ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest, 3) requiring all access persons to promptly report for review personal transactions and holdings, 4) facilitating prompt internal reporting of violations of this Code, and 5) providing accountability for adherence to this Code.

Winslow will provide a copy of our full Code of Ethics to any client or prospective client upon request.

Winslow and its related persons do not recommend to clients, or buy or sell for client accounts, securities in which we have a material financial interest (i.e. buy or sell securities directly from clients, act as a general partner in a partnership in which we solicit client investments or act as an investment adviser to an investment company recommended to clients). We do, however, invest in the same securities which we purchase for clients, as we believe in "eating our own cooking." We recognize that this presents potential conflicts of interest and the potential for front-running. To maintain our practice of putting our clients' interests above our own personal interests, client transactions have first priority. When all intended purchases or sales, as of that date, have been completed for client accounts, access persons may trade those securities for their own accounts the following day. This restriction applies to investment decisions that are to be implemented firm-wide across like accounts. It does not apply to changes made within a single portfolio based on that client's specific investment circumstances.

Brokerage Practices

In selecting brokers to execute transactions (where we have discretion), we consider commission costs, execution capabilities, including efficiency of execution, block trading capabilities, error resolution and technology systems, and research products and services provided. Winslow may pay a brokerage commission in excess of that which another broker might charge for effecting the same transaction, in recognition of the value of the brokerage and research services provided by that broker. The trading and research professionals work together to evaluate the quality of services being provided by the broker. We make a good faith determination that the brokerage commissions paid are reasonable in relation to the products and services provided.

Receipt of these additional products and services are considered to have been paid for with "soft dollars." Winslow will use soft dollars generated from client commissions only to obtain research products and services that fall within the "safe harbor" of Section 28(e) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934. When we use client brokerage commissions to obtain research products and services, we receive a benefit because we do not have to pay for these services. This may cause a conflict of interest in where we direct our trading. This exchange may provide an incentive to a select broker based on our interest in receiving research, rather than on our clients' interest in receiving the most favorable execution. We utilize whatever research is received in all clients' accounts. Within our last fiscal year, through our soft dollar arrangements, we have received written research reports on stocks, industries and economic issues. We have also attended broker-arranged conferences and met with company managers and research analysts.

Winslow recommends, but does not require, that clients use Fidelity Investments Institutional Brokerage Group or Schwab Institutional Brokerage Group to eliminate custodial fees, benefit from low commissions, receive reliable custodial services and allow choice in execution.

Some of our clients have, for various reasons, directed us to broker execution or other custody arrangements. Client direction and/or broker custody of client assets can limit or eliminate Winslow Asset Management's ability to negotiate commissions or otherwise obtain best price and execution.

Winslow aggregates orders whenever possible and clients may pay disparate commission rates on such trades. Pro-rata allocation is used, but minimum ticket charges may apply to smaller individual orders per account. Winslow clients may incur transactions costs in addition to any commissions or annual transaction fees charged by their custodial broker-dealers when trades in exchange-listed and/or OTC securities are effected on their behalf on an agency basis. OTC market securities traded through client's custodial broker-dealer may also have additional transaction costs.

Review of Accounts

Winslow's accounts are reviewed on a continuous basis. There are two general levels of review:

- 1. Security Specific: Winslow continuously monitors and maintains investment recommendations on all securities held by clients and a watch list of potential investments. Any change in investment strategy or security specific recommendations result in a review of all accounts and the implementation of buy/sell decisions where appropriate.
- 2. Portfolio Review: While our security specific strategy is implemented similarly across all accounts with like strategies, portfolios are individually constructed to serve each client's specific needs. Stock/bond/cash ratios are reviewed regularly and adjusted when appropriate. Any change in a client's financial or personal situation that affects investment objectives or cash flow needs will trigger additional reviews.

Portfolio managers share the responsibility of reviewing accounts. While primary responsibility is assigned, two portfolio managers are assigned to each relationship to ensure full service and attention. Since several relationships have multiple accounts, the number of accounts and time commitment necessary to successfully manage the relationship is considered in determining account assignments. Each portfolio manager has primary responsibility for approximately 20 relationships.

Clients receive monthly account statements which include current valuation of assets, cost basis of securities and projected income. Gain/loss statements are provided annually for taxable accounts. Clients may request special reports (i.e. performance, transactions, etc.) to be delivered on a regular basis or as needed. All regular reports delivered to clients are generated through Advent's Axys, our portfolio management software.

Client Referrals and Other Compensation

If a client is introduced to Winslow by an unaffiliated solicitor, we may pay that solicitor a referral fee in accordance with the requirements of Rule 206 (4) - 3 of the Investment Advisor Act of 1940 and any corresponding state securities law requirements. Any such referral fee shall be paid solely from Winslow's investment management fee, and shall not result in any additional charge to the client. The solicitor, at the time of solicitation, shall disclose the nature of his/her solicitor relationship. Winslow shall provide each prospective client with a copy of our written disclosure statement, including the compensation to be received by the solicitor from Winslow.

Winslow participates in the Fidelity Wealth Advisor Solutions Program (the "WAS Program"),

Client Referrals and Other Compensation (Continued)

through which Winslow receives referrals from Strategic Advisers, Inc. ("SAI"), a registered investment adviser and subsidiary of FMR LLC, the parent company of Fidelity Investments. Winslow is independent and not affiliated with SAI or FMR LLC. SAI does not supervise or control Winslow, and SAI has no responsibility or oversight for Winslow's provision of investment management services.

Under the WAS Program, SAI acts as a solicitor for Winslow, and Winslow pays referral fees of 20 basis points annually for 7 years after the start date to SAI for each referral based on Winslow's assets under management attributable to each client referred by SAI or members of each client's household. These referral fees are paid by Winslow and not the client. The WAS program is designed to help investors find an independent investment advisor, and any referral from SAI to Winslow does not constitute a recommendation or endorsement by SAI of Winslow's particular investment management services or strategies.

To receive referrals from the WAS Program, Winslow must meet certain minimum participation criteria, but Winslow may have been selected for participation in the WAS program as a result of its other business relationships with SAI and its affiliates, including Fidelity Brokerage Services, LLC ("FBS"). As a result of its participation in the WAS Program, Winslow may have a potential conflict of interest with respect to its decision to use certain affiliates of SAI, including FBS, for execution, custody and clearing for certain client accounts, and Winslow may have a potential incentive to suggest the use of FBS and its affiliates to its advisory clients, whether or not those clients were referred to Winslow as part of the WAS Program. Under an agreement with SAI, Winslow has agreed that we will not charge clients more than the standard range of fees paid to SAI as part of the WAS Program. Pursuant to these arrangements, Winslow has agreed not to solicit clients to transfer their brokerage accounts from affiliates of SAI or establish brokerage accounts at other custodians for referred clients other than when Winslow's fiduciary duties would so require; therefore, Winslow may have an incentive to suggest that referred clients and their household members maintain custody of their accounts with affiliates of SAI. However, participation in the WAS Program does not limit Winslow's duty to select brokers on the basis of best execution.

Custody

Winslow does not take custody of client accounts. Winslow's clients receive monthly statements directly from their custodian, as well as a year end tax statement where applicable. Clients should review these statements carefully and compare them with statements received from Winslow.

Investment Discretion

Winslow accepts discretionary authority to manage securities accounts on behalf of clients. On occasion, clients may place limitations on this authority (i.e. retaining legacy securities, social considerations in purchasing stocks, rating limits on fixed income). Clients must sign a management agreement granting Winslow discretionary authority prior to inception of the relationship.

Voting Client Securities

Winslow retains authority to vote proxies for client securities for most of our client relationships. Clients may direct a vote in a particular solicitation or devise their own proxy voting policy for us to follow.

Winslow's intent is to fully support the board of directors and management of companies in which we invest, or to "vote with our feet" and sell the stock. There are policy issues, such as executive compensation or staggered board terms, in which we occasionally disagree with the recommended vote or would like to see reform. However, we are willing to allow the overall process to improve rather than spend our time acting as an agent of change. The exception to this general policy involves companies in which we invest despite, rather than because of, management. In these occasional "turnaround" situations, we reserve the right to vote against management-sponsored proxy items, so as to enhance the prospects for the company to improves its governance, incentives, etc.

In any case where we determine that a proxy vote involves a Conflict of Interest, we shall immediately refer the vote to the client for direction on the voting of the proxy or consent to vote in accordance with our recommendation. In all cases where a Conflict of Interest arises, we shall disclose the Conflict to the client.

In accordance with SEC Rule 206(4) - 6 of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940, clients may obtain information from Winslow about how we voted your securities up request. Clients may also obtain a copy of the proxy voting policies and procedures upon request.

Financial Information

Winslow does not require the prepayment of fees six months or more in advance. Winslow has never been the subject of a bankruptcy petition at any time.

Gerald W. Goldberg
Chairman & Chief Investment Officer
Winslow Asset Management, Inc.
3333 Richmond Road, Suite 180
Beachwood, Ohio 44122
216.360.4700

This brochure supplement provides information about Gerald W. Goldberg that supplements the Winslow Asset Management brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Regan Cellura, Chief Compliance Officer if you did not receive Winslow Asset Management's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement. Additional information about Gerald Goldberg is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Gerald W. Goldberg

Chairman and Chief Investment Officer, 1992-Present
Born 1944
Cleveland Marshall Law School, Cleveland State University, JD 1971
University of Pennsylvania, Wharton School, BS, 1966
Courier Capital, Senior VP & Office Director, Director of Investment Policy, 1978-1992
Scudder, Stevens & Clark, VP Investments, 1970-1978
Society National Bank of Cleveland, 1966-1970

There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client's or prospective client's evaluation of Mr. Goldberg. He is not engaged in any other investment-related business activities. He receives no economic benefit from providing advisory services to someone who is not a client.

Mr. Goldberg's personal trading and adherence to the Code of Ethics is supervised by Regan Cellura, Chief Compliance Officer. Winslow clients are assigned two managers so as to provide superior client service and management. Any advice Mr. Goldberg gives to clients is discussed with the co-manager to ensure that our message is consistently delivered and applied. He executes his professional duties according Winslow's policies and procedures, including the Code of Ethics, portfolio management processes, privacy policy, and marketing and advertising guidelines. Mr. Goldberg provides written acknowledgment that he reviews these guidelines on an annual basis. Ms. Cellura may be reached at 216-360-4700.

Kara H. Lewis President & Principal Winslow Asset Management, Inc. 3333 Richmond Road, Suite 180 Beachwood, Ohio 44122 216.360.4700

This brochure supplement provides information about Kara H. Lewis that supplements the Winslow Asset Management brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Regan Cellura, Chief Compliance Officer if you did not receive Winslow Asset Management's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement. Additional information about Kara Lewis is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Kara H. Lewis
President, 2006-Present
Born 1973
Denison University, BA 1995
Cedar Partners, Ltd., Director, 2005-2006
Oak Associates, Ltd., Director of Relationship Management, 2000-2005
UNUM, Sales Consultant, 1995-2000

There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client's or prospective client's evaluation of Ms. Lewis. She is not engaged in any other investment-related business activities. She receives no economic benefit from providing advisory services to someone who is not a client.

Ms. Lewis is supervised by Gerald Goldberg, Chairman and Chief Investment Officer regarding her client duties and Regan Cellura, Chief Compliance Officer regarding her personal trading and adherence to the Code of Ethics. Winslow clients are assigned two managers so as to provide superior client service and management. Any advice Ms. Lewis gives to clients is discussed with Mr. Goldberg or any other co-manager to ensure that our message is consistently delivered and applied. She executes her professional duties according Winslow's policies and procedures, including the Code of Ethics, portfolio management processes, privacy policy, and marketing and advertising guidelines. Ms. Lewis provides written acknowledgment that she reviews these guidelines on an annual basis. Mr. Goldberg and Ms. Cellura may be reached at 216-360-4700.

Jeffrey B. Travis, CFA
Research Analyst & Portfolio Manager
Winslow Asset Management, Inc.
3333 Richmond Road, Suite 180
Beachwood, Ohio 44122
216.360.4700

This brochure supplement provides information about Jeffrey B. Travis that supplements the Winslow Asset Management brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Regan Cellura, Chief Compliance Officer if you did not receive Winslow Asset Management's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement. Additional information about Jeffrey Travis is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Jeffrey B. Travis, CFA

VP of Research, 2009-Present
Born 1974
Chartered Financial Analyst Designation*, 2004
Case Western Reserve University, Weatherhead School of Management, MBA, 2000
Denison University, BA 1997
Broadleaf Partners, Chief Operating Officer, Portfolio Manager, 2006-2009
Oak Associates, Ltd. Portfolio Manager, 1997-2006

*The Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) designation is awarded by the CFA Institute. Candidates must pass three comprehensive exams over a period of at least three years, covering areas of study including financial analysis, portfolio management and ethics. Additionally, candidates must hold a four year degree and have four years of qualified, professional work experience in an investment decision-making process.

There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client's or prospective client's evaluation of Mr. Travis. He is not engaged in any other investment-related business activities. He receives no economic benefit from providing advisory services to someone who is not a client.

Mr. Travis is supervised by Gerald Goldberg, Chairman and Chief Investment Officer regarding his client duties and Regan Cellura, Chief Compliance Officer regarding his personal trading and adherence to the Code of Ethics. Winslow clients are assigned two managers so as to provide superior client service and management. Any advice Mr. Travis gives to clients is discussed with Mr. Goldberg or any other co-manager to ensure that our message is consistently delivered and applied. He executes his professional duties according Winslow's policies and procedures, including the Code of Ethics, portfolio management processes, privacy policy, and marketing and advertising guidelines. Mr. Travis provides written acknowledgment that he reviews these guidelines on an annual basis. Mr. Goldberg and Ms. Cellura may be reached at 216-360-4700.

Christopher "Mac" Muirhead Research Analyst & Portfolio Manager Winslow Asset Management, Inc. 3333 Richmond Road, Suite 180 Beachwood, Ohio 44122 216.360.4700

This brochure supplement provides information about Christopher "Mac" Muirhead that supplements the Winslow Asset Management brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact Regan Cellura, Chief Compliance Officer if you did not receive Winslow Asset Management's brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement. Additional information about Christopher "Mac" Muirhead is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Winslow Asset Management, Inc. ADV Part II: Firm Brochure

Christopher "Mac" Muirhead

Research Analyst, 2012-Present
Born 1981
Johns Hopkins University, Carey School of Business, 2008
Princeton University, BS, 2003
Longbow Research, Equity Analyst, 2011–2012
KVO Capital, LLC, Analyst, 2008-2011
L3 Communications, Senior Test Engineer, 2008
The Boeing Company, Lead Instrumentation Operations Engineer, 2004-2007

There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client's or prospective client's evaluation of Mr. Muirhead. He is not engaged in any other investment-related business activities. He receives no economic benefit from providing advisory services to someone who is not a client.

Mr. Muirhead is supervised by Gerald Goldberg, Chairman and Chief Investment Officer regarding his client duties and Regan Cellura, Chief Compliance Officer regarding his personal trading and adherence to the Code of Ethics. Winslow clients are assigned two managers so as to provide superior client service and management. Any advice Mr. Muirhead gives to clients is discussed with Mr. Goldberg or any other co-manager to ensure that our message is consistently delivered and applied. He executes his professional duties according Winslow's policies and procedures, including the Code of Ethics, portfolio management processes, privacy policy, and marketing and advertising guidelines. Mr. Muirhead provides written acknowledgment that he reviews these guidelines on an annual basis. Mr. Goldberg and Ms. Cellura may be reached at 216-360-4700.